
CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION MEETING

CITY OF DAVENPORT, IOWA

WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 13, 2021; 9:00 AM

CITY HALL | 226 WEST FOURTH STREET | DAVENPORT, IOWA | 52801

I. Call to Order

II. Approval of today's Agenda

III. Approval of Minutes

IV. New Business

A. Fire Captain | Establish Recruitment Process

B. Fire Lieutenant | Establish Recruitment Process

C. Mechanic | Update Job Qualifications

V. Old Business

VI. Certification Lists

A. Economic Development Coordinator

B. Horticultural Tech

C. Sewer Maintenance Worker

D. Sr Clerk

E. Sr Stock Clerk

VII. Adjournment

VIII. Next Meeting Date:

A. Wednesday, February 10, 2021 | 9:00AM 



CITY OF DAVENPORT 

CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION  

WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 18, 2020; 9:00 AM 

 CITY HALL | 226 WEST FOURTH STREET 

MINUTES 

Commissioners Present: Michael Schertz, Karen Guest, Toby Paone, and Jerald Thomas   
Ex-Officio Member Present:  
 
Staff Present:   Mallory Merritt (HR Director), Christina Mondanaro-Murphy (Assistant HR Director), 
Courtney Jones (Talent Acquisition & Project Manager), Scott VanDeWoestyne (Talent & Inclusion 
Administrator), Kari Thoren (Administrative Assistant)        
 

I. The meeting was called to order by Vice Chair Schertz at 9:00 
 

II. Agenda: Commissioner Thomas moved to approve the agenda, it was seconded by 
Commissioner Guest. All were in favor.  
 

III. Minutes:   Commissioner Guest moved to approve the minutes for the October 14, 2020 
meeting, it was seconded by Commissioner Paone. All were in favor. 

 
IV. New Business: 

a. Application and Software Integration Developer | Establish Job Qualifications 
Commissioner Paone moved to approve the qualifications, it was seconded by 
Commissioner Thomas. 

b. District Chief | Update Job Qualifications   
Commissioner Guest moved to approve the qualifications, it was seconded by 
Commissioner Paone. 

c. Horticulture Technician | Update Job Qualifications 
Commissioner Guest moved to approve the qualifications, it was seconded by 
Commissioner Paone. 

d. Plant Operator III | Establish Job Qualifications 
Commissioner Thomas moved to approve the qualifications, it was seconded by 
Commissioner Guest. 

e. Police Officer Recruitment Process | Winter 2020 
Commissioner Guest moved to approve the process, it was seconded by Commissioner 
Thomas. 
 

V. Old Business: 
a. Firefighter Process Update 

Manager Jones briefed the commission on the status of the current Firefighters 
recruitment process. 

b. Firefighter | Interview Questions  
Manager Jones shared confidential interview questions with commissioners for review.  
 



VI. Certified Lists:  A discussion was held amongst the Commission regarding the below list.  
Commissioner Guest moved to approve the lists, it was seconded by Commissioner Paone.  All 
were in favor. 

a. Sr Mechanic 
b. Street Maintenance Worker 
c. Police Officer 

 
VII. Adjournment:  Commissioner Paone moved to adjourn the meeting, it was seconded by 

Commissioner Guest.  All were in favor. Meeting was adjourned at 9:32. 

 



 

 

DATE:  January 13, 2021 
 
TO:  Davenport Civil Service Commission 
 
CC:  Mallory L. Merritt, Assistant City Administrator & Commission Clerk 
 
RE:  2021 Fire Lieutenant and Fire Captain hiring processes 
 
For the 2021 Fire Lieutenant and Fire Captain hiring processes, the Human Resources 
Department and Fire Department hereby submit the following certification processes and 
procedures for approval: 
 

 City will administer a written exam. Each test, based on individualized reading material will 
include: leadership studies, department operating procedures, and City policies. The 
candidate must pass the written exam with a score of at least 70%. The reading list/study 
material will be distributed during the application window. 

 City will administer a practical assessment.  While each practical will be different, they will 
both include a variety of scenario-driven cases.  The candidate must pass the practical 
with a score of at least 70%. 

 All finalists will be interviewed by a panel, and must score an average of 8 (Adequate) on 
a scale of 10.   

 The cumulative weight of each process is: Written Exam (45%), Practical (45%), Interview 
(10%).  

 
While the breakdown of the weighting for each process is the same, the written tests will differ 
from one another, as will the practicals. The application period will remain open for one month.  It 
is anticipated that this list will come before the commission for certification on April 14, 2021.  
 
 
 
Courtney Jones 
Administrative Services Manager 
(563) 888-3106 (Direct) 
courtney.jones@davenportiowa.com 
 



 

Mechanic 

 

Bargaining Unit: Blue Collar 

Class Code: 

5226 

 

 

SALARY RANGE 

$24.72 - $30.00 Hourly 

$1,977.95 - $2,400.37 Biweekly 

$51,426.75 - $62,409.57 Annually 
  

 

DEFINITION: 

Under general supervision performs work of moderate difficulty as a skilled mechanic in the 

maintenance and repair of a variety of automotive and other specialized equipment; and performs 

related work as required. 

 

EXAMPLES OF DUTIES: 

Reconditions gas and diesel motors; disassembles, repairs, grinds or replaces worn parts; tunes 

engines, adjusts timing, replaces condensers, coils and other parts; sets injection systems. 

 

Inspects and repairs brake systems, and electrical, heating, air conditioning, cooling, fuel supply and 

other auxiliary systems; re-wires circuits, replaces brake linings, cuts and replaces hoses. 

 

Repairs transmissions, replaces worn gears, installs bearings, replaces clutches and transmissions; 

mounts and dismounts specialized attachments, weights and power driven equipment. 

 

Operates diagnostic equipment, drill presses, pipe threaders, hoists, welders and cutting torches. 

 

Inspects and diagnoses problems on malfunctioning equipment. 

 

 



 

QUALIFICATIONS: 

Currently Reads: Must possess a valid Iowa Commercial Driver's License (CDL) and maintain 

throughout duration of employment. 

Seeking approval for: Must obtain an Iowa Commercial Driver's License (CDL) within 90 days of hire 

and maintain throughout duration of employment. 

 

Must possess personal tools. 

 

Must pass a physical examination as prescribed by the city.  All CDL personnel are subject to Federal 

Motor Carriers Random Drug & Alcohol Program. 

Must become an Iowa resident within two years of hire date and maintain residency throughout 

duration of employment (per Iowa Code 400.17). 

 

KNOWLEDGE AND SKILLS: 

Considerable knowledge of: 

 

Routine inspection procedures used to evaluate operating conditions and functioning of safety 

devices. 

 

Good knowledge of: 

 

Construction, assembly, adjustment and maintenance and repair of gasoline or diesel automotive 

and heavy equipment. 

 

Working skill in: 

 

Use of specialized devices used in the diagnosis of automotive malfunctions. 

 

Use of shop tools and testing equipment, such as: drills, grinders, micrometers, boring bars, 

reamers, drums, grinding machines, and welding equipment. 

 

Interpreting detailed service manuals and diagrams. 

 

Describing and recording automotive parts. 

 

Some skill in: 

 

Performing audio and visual inspections of equipment to identify problems. 



 

Following oral and written instructions. 

 

The use of specialized devices used in diagnosis of engine malfunctions. 

 



CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION 
CERTIFICATION LISTS
H U M A N  R E S O U R C E S

January 13, 2021



» Entry level position in the Community & Economic Development Department

» Practical: 30%

» Interview: 70%

» List ready for certification

» Salary range: $58,960-$77,373|AFSCME Union

2

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
COORDINATOR



» Bachelor’s degree in public or business administration, marketing, economic and/or 
community development, or closely related field. Minimum one year professional 
experience in economic development, government administration, business 
development, marketing, finance or related field: or an equivalent combination of 
training and experience.

» Must pass a criminal background check as prescribed by the City. 

» Must maintain residency throughout duration of employment (per Iowa Code 400.17).

3

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
COORDINATOR
M i n i m u m  Q u a l i f i c a t i o n s



» 38 Applicants

» 18 Candidates were qualified and invited to participate in the practical

» 7 Candidates passed the practical; 4 withdrew; 7 scored below 70%

» 7 Candidates were invited to interview

» 2 Candidates passed the interview; 3 scored below 70%; 2 candidates withdrew

» 2 Candidates passed the background check

» 2 On certification list

4

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
COORDINATOR
P r o c e s s  S t a t i s t i c s



5



6



» Entry level position in the in the Horticultural Division of the Parks & Recreation Department

» Written examination: 30%

» Interview: 70%

» List ready for certification

» Salary range: $42,639-$53,018 |Teamsters Union

7

HORTICULTURAL TECH



» Bachelor’s degree in ornamental horticulture, floriculture, or related field; or an 
equivalent combination of training and experience working for a commercial 
landscaping company or in a commercial greenhouse.

» Must obtain a valid Iowa Commercial Driver’s License (CDL) within the probationary 
period. 

» Must obtain pesticide applicators certification during probationary period. 

» Must pass a criminal background check as prescribed by the City. 

» Must maintain residency throughout duration of employment (per Iowa Code 400.17).

8

HORTICULTURAL TECH
M i n i m u m  Q u a l i f i c a t i o n s



» 25 Applicants

» 13 Candidates were qualified and invited to participate in the examination

» 5 Candidates passed the examination; 1 scored below 70 %; 7 did not show

» 5 Candidates were invited to interview 

» 3 Candidates passed the interview; 2 scored below 70%

» 3  Candidates passed the background check

» 3 On certification list

9

HORTICULTURAL TECH
P r o c e s s  S t a t i s t i c s



10



» Promotional position in the Sewer Division of Public Works

» Written examination: 100%

» List ready for certification

» Salary range: $40,080-$50,096|Teamsters Union

11

SEWER MAINTENANCE WORKER



» One year successful experience as a general laborer; or an equivalent combination of 
training and experience. 

» Must possess and maintain throughout duration of employment a valid Iowa 
Commercial Driver’s License Class B (CDL) with air brake and tanker endorsement. 

12

SEWER MAINTENANCE WORKER
M i n i m u m  Q u a l i f i c a t i o n s



» 2 Applicants

» 2 Candidates were qualified and invited to participate in the examination

» 2 Candidates passed the examination

» 2 On certification list

13

SEWER MAINTENANCE WORKER
P r o c e s s  S t a t i s t i c s



14



» Entry level position in the Customer Experience Division of Public Works

» Written examination: 100%

» List ready for certification

» Salary range: $36,720-$47,426|AFSCME Union

15

SR CLERK



» High School diploma or equivalent. Minimum of two years of diversified office clerical 
work or an equivalent combination of business office training and experience.

» Requires considerable typing and computer skills.

» Must pass a criminal background check as prescribed by the City. 

» Must become an Iowa resident within two years of hire date and maintain residency 
throughout duration of employment (per Iowa Code 400.17).

16

SR CLERK
M i n i m u m  Q u a l i f i c a t i o n s



» 97 Applicants

» 89 Candidates were qualified and invited to participate in the examination

» 40 Candidates passed the examination with a 70% or above

» 44 Candidates did not show; 5 withdrew; 1 scored below 70%

» Rule 2.8 states, “The commission herby determines that no more than 15 individuals shall be 
placed on a list for original appointment for all positions except police officer and firefighter.”

» 15 Candidates passed the background check

» 15 On certification list

17

SR CLERK
P r o c e s s  S t a t i s t i c s



18



19



20



» Promotional position in the Fleet Division of Public Works

» Written examination: 100%

» List ready for certification

» Salary range: $41,543-$51,654|Teamsters Union

21

SR STOCK CLERK



» Successful completion of high school and three year’s experience in automotive/truck 
parts room, stocking, distribution and inventory of supplies; or an equivalent 
combination of training and experience.

» Must have legible handwriting and basic math skills.

» Must maintain throughout duration of employment a valid Iowa Driver’s License. 

» Must maintain Iowa residency throughout duration of employment (per Iowa Code 
400.17).

22

SR STOCK CLERK
M i n i m u m  Q u a l i f i c a t i o n s



» 2 Applicants

» 1 Candidate was qualified and invited to participate in the examination

» 1 Candidate passed the examination

» 1 On certification list

23

SR STOCK CLERK
P r o c e s s  S t a t i s t i c s



24



THANK YOU


	Meeting Agenda
	Fire Captain | Establish Recruitment Process
	Fire Lieutenant | Establish Recruitment Process
	Mechanic | Update Job Qualifications
	Economic Development Coordinator
	Horticultural Tech
	Sewer Maintenance Worker
	Sr Clerk
	Sr Stock Clerk
	Wednesday, February 10, 2021 | 9:00AM
	ADP545D.tmp
	CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION CERTIFICATION LISTS
	ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT �COORDINATOR
	ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT �COORDINATOR
	ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT �COORDINATOR
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	HORTICULTURAL TECH
	HORTICULTURAL TECH
	HORTICULTURAL TECH
	Slide Number 10
	SEWER MAINTENANCE WORKER
	SEWER MAINTENANCE WORKER
	SEWER MAINTENANCE WORKER
	Slide Number 14
	SR CLERK
	SR CLERK
	SR CLERK
	Slide Number 18
	Slide Number 19
	Slide Number 20
	SR STOCK CLERK
	SR STOCK CLERK
	SR STOCK CLERK
	Slide Number 24
	Slide Number 25




